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From: 	 Gruen, Darryl 
Sent: 	 Friday, November 08, 2019 9:36 AM 
To: 	 'Margaret Felts' 
Subject: 	 Scoping Memo Recordkeeping Language 

http://does.ouc.ca.gov/PublishedDoes/Efile/GOOO/M315/K278/315278524.PDF  

4. Did SoCalGas violate any provisions of the Pub. Util. Code, 
Commission General Orders or decisions, or any other 
applicable regulations and/or engage in unreasonable 
and/or imprudent practices with respect to (i) SoCalGas's 
maintenance and operation of Aliso Canyon, and/or 
(ii) SoCalGas's related recordkeeping practices? 

The scope of this proceeding is limited to the SS-25 incident and the 
Blade Report. SoCalGas's operation and maintenance of all or parts of 
Aliso Canyon, and SoCalGas's associated recordkeeping, are within the scope of 
this proceeding to extent such matters have a reasonable nexus to the SS-25 
incident and/or the Blade Report. 

Darryl Gruen 
Staff Counsel 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave. - San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-1973 - dia@cpue.ca.gov  
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